
Peru is Open for Your Business! 
Peru at a Glance 

In the period 2003-2013, Peru led South America as the country with the highest GDP average 
annual  growth of over 6.0% and lowest inflat ion (2.9%). This success story is  a result  of many 
factors including: Peru’s sound fiscal  policies,  increased domestic demand, and sustained invest-
ment growth in the extract ive industr ies.  In fact,  Peru’s credit  rat ings are impressive: A- (Fitch 
Ratings) ,  A- (S&P),  and A3 (Moody’s) ,  making i t  the second highest-ranked South American coun-
try after Chi le .  

The Ministry of Economy and Finance set a target of 30% growth in publ ic investment,  and 
pledged to invest USD 30 bil l ion over the next f ive years to address Peru’s infrastructure gap,  
which is  est imated at  USD 80 bil l ion. According to the World Bank, as the Peruvian economy has 
grown, poverty has steadi ly decreased fal l ing by half from 56% in 2005 to 22.7% in 2014. 

Why Peru? 

This year marks the s ixth anniversary for the United States – Peru Trade Promotion Agreement 
(PTPA), which entered into force on February 1,  2009.  The PTPA is a comprehensive free trade 
agreement that resulted in a s ignif icant l iberal izat ion of trade in goods and services between the 
United States and Peru. Under the PTPA, Peru immediately el iminated tariffs on 80% of U.S. ex-
ports,  with the remaining tar iffs phased out over defined t ime periods. The U.S. remains as Peru’s 
top trade partner in 2014,  and U.S. exports to Peru were resi l ient at  $10 bil l ion in 2014.  The suc-
cess of the PTPA has helped the growth of Peru’s non–tradit ional  exports (agro-exports ,  chemi-
cals ,  manufacturing, texti les) .  The U.S.  was Peru’s top market for agricultural  exports,  a key driv-
er of employment and economic development in rural  areas.   

Peru has been one of the fastest growing Latin American economies.  The Central  Bank of Peru 
forecasts GDP growth this year wil l  be 3.1 percent.  This favorable outlook is  a result  of Peru’s 
prudent macroeconomic policies and deep structural  reform, which has supported the high growth 
and low inflat ion. 

Peru’s currency, the “Nuevo Sol” (PEN), has been among the least  volat i le of a l l  Lat in American 
currencies in the past few years,  but has depreciated by almost 10% against the USD over 2014. 
Since the mid-1990’s,  the PEN’s exchange rate with the USD has f luctuated between 1.25 and 3.55 
per USD. The average exchange rate in 2015 is 3.11 PEN per USD. 
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Current Market Outlook 

Peru has expanded its  network of preferential  trade agreements to 17 trade treat ies with 52 
countries and unions including the U.S. ,  Argentina,  Brazi l ,  Bolivia ,  Chi le ,  China, Colombia, Ec-
uador,  the European Union, Iceland, Japan, Lichtenstein, Mexico, Norway,  Panama, Paraguay,  
Singapore,  South Korea, Switzerland, Thai land and Uruguay. 

In i ts  2015 Doing Business publ ication, the World Bank ranked Peru 35th among 189 countries 
surveyed in terms of ease of doing business.  The report rates the ease of processes l ike start ing 
a business,  deal ing with construct ion permits,  registering property,  and obtaining credit .   

According to the Internat ional 
Monetary Fund, Peru is consid-
ered a “ris ing star” that is part  
of the new wave of leading 
emerging markets with sustained 
growth and reduced vulnerabi l-
i ty .  As trade between Peru and 
the rest  of the world grows,  U.S.  
f irms must leverage the opportu-
nit ies presented by the PTPA 
smartly—and quickly.   

Best Prospects 

Peru has a booming economy 
and a growing middle class with 
a large appetite for high quali ty 
goods.   Peruvian companies are 
adopting a value-based procurement approach taking  into account long term maintenance costs 
during their evaluation process.  

Latin America has been facing recent economic set backs causing overal l  growth to decrease.     
However,  Peru’s 2.35% growth in 2014 was st i l l  higher than the 2.0% average growth in Latin 
America.  The government’s  counter-cycl ical  st imulus spending,  consumption, and private sector 
investment are the main driving forces of this growth. Investment grew by 8.3% year-on-year to 
a value of USD 33.5 bi l l ion in 2014.  

The best prospects for U.S. exports to Peru include, but are not limited to the following sectors: 
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Source: United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, Foreign Trade Division 

• Mining Industry Equipment  

• Construction  

• Medical Equipment 

• Food Processing and Packaging  

• Industrial Chemicals 

• Plastic Resins 

• E-commerce 

• Security and Safety 

Source: United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, Foreign Trade Division 



 

Challenges 

Peruvian business is  based on personal relat ionships and building connections,  and U.S. exporters 
must adjust  to the cultural priority of developing such relat ionships before confirming most busi-
ness relat ions.  The informali ty of business in Peru poses a chal lenge for U.S.  businesses accus-
tomed to a very clear-cut business negotiat ion process.  

Infrastructure development is a top priori ty for the current Peruvian 
administration.  Three major ports are present in Peru, but shipment by 
sea to other parts of Peru can be diff icult .  Beyond the capital  Lima, 
access to the provinces is restr icted to l imited highways and air-travel .  
Plans to improve infrastructure are in the works,  but i t  may take sever-
al  years to see the results .  Furthermore, water and sanitat ion infra-
structure remain insuff ic ient to meet the growing demand. 

The bureaucrat ic process in Peru is ,  at  many t imes,  excessively labori-
ous.  Approval for large projects and the grant ing of government concessions is a drawn-out pro-
cess.  The government has embarked on a campaign to f ight corruption throughout the country.  
Furthermore, despite having a relat ively substantial  income, the Peruvian government lacks the 
structural  channels and integrity to implement many much-needed security and development pro-
grams. Peru’s presidentia l  elections wil l  occur in 2016 and the change over in government may 
slow government spending for the coming calendar year.    

SUNAT is Peru’s tax and customs authority and i ts  regulat ions through bureaucracy may hold up 
imports.  While 90% of imports are free to enter the country,  shipments are often held up for var-
ious reasons, for example due to typographical  errors in the shipping documents.  

Tips for Success 

U.S.  companies should consider appointing a local  representat ive to invest igate market opportuni-
t ies and establish sales networks.  Peru is very relat ionship based, and building a network of po-
tentia l  customers through a local representat ive is the best way to enter the market .  U.S.  export-
ers are encouraged to contact the U.S.  Commercial  Service at the U.S.  Embassy in Lima to obtain 
a market brief ing and request assistance in arranging appointments during a business tr ip to Peru. 

Given the competit ion from lower-cost Asian manufacturers,  U.S.  
f irms need to capital ize on the quali ty of their goods and their  abi l i ty 
to provide post-sale services and support .  Peru’s r is ing middle class is 
increasingly considering quali ty over cost.  

Identifying a legal  partner ear ly on wil l  help with executing contracts 
and give the business a mild step up in a relat ively disorganized legal  
scene. Contract law, while extensive,  is diff icult to enforce, and hav-
ing reputable,  local  legal  representation gives you the best chance of 
success.  
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Web Resources: 
U.S.  Embassy Lima,  Peru:  www.l ima.usembassy.gov 

U.S.  Peru Trade Promotion Agreement:   www.export .gov/FTA/peru/index.asp 

The U.S.  Advocacy Center :   www.export .gov/advocacy 

American Chamber of Commerce in Peru:   www.amcham.org.pe 

Peru’s  Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism:  www.mincetur .gob.pe 

Peru’s  Ministry of Foreign Relat ions:   www.rree.gob.pe 

Peru’s  Ministry of Energy and Mines:   www.minem.gob.pe 

Peru’s  Ministry of Environment:   www.minam.gob.pe 

Peru’s  Ministry of Transportat ion and Communicat ions:   www.mtc.gob.pe/porta l/inicio.html 

Proven Trade Expertise 
Our global network of trade professionals is  located throughout the United States and in U.S. 
Embassies and Consulates in nearly 80 countr ies,  including Peru.  Whether you’re looking to 
make your f irst export sale or expand your business in Peru,  we offer the trade counsel ing, mar-
ket intel l igence, business matchmaking, and commercial  diplomacy you need to connect with lu-
crat ive business opportunit ies.  Let us help you find the best opportunit ies for your business in 
Peru.  

Contact us today! 
 
Ricardo Peláez ,  Commercial  Counselor 
 

Rachel Kreissl ,  Commercial  Attaché 
 

Cesar Jochamowitz ,  Sr.  Commercial  Special ist  
Sectors:  Security & Safety Equipment, Mining 
Equipment 
 

Flora Muroi ,  Commercial  Special ist                  
Sectors:  Food Processing & Packaging Equipment,  
Medical  Equipment 
 

Gustavo Romero ,  Commercial  Special ist   
Sectors:  Construct ion,  Electronic Commerce  
 

Jorge Prado ,  Commercial  Special ist   
Sectors:  Plastic Resins,  Industr ia l  Chemicals 
 

Milka Sambrailo ,  Commercial  Assistant 
Sector:  Travel & Tourism 
 

Laura Villanueva ,  Commercial  Assistant 
Sector:  Household & Consumer Goods 
 

Email :  Office.Lima@Trade.Gov 
Tel:  +(51-1) 618-2442 
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